

## Contact

Bamenda-Cameroon  
650204677 (Mobile)  
earlmiller7@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/earl-millen-toh-akwe-0341931ba](http://www.linkedin.com/in/earl-millen-toh-akwe-0341931ba) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Web Services  
Cloud Computing  
Data Analysis

## Certifications

Certificate of Participation  
Certificate of Attestation in App and  
Web development

## Honors-Awards

Best in sciences MIA National  
Olympiads

# Earl Millen Toh Akwe

Associate-Founder of Tech Transcends237|Web developer and  
trainer|Software developer at FELJTECH|CE Student NAHPI  
Bamenda

## Summary

Work with several tech experts in several tech companies including NNW Empire, Afritech Technologies,FELJTECH, and more .Now am currently with a tech community called TECH Transcends working on developing a better world. My key role in this companies has to deal mostly with front end UI and UX design follow by security management which is another area of specialty for me.Am looking forward to collaborate more on more projects and work with the work

---

## Experience

### NNW EMPIRE

Web Development Intern  
March 2022 - Present (5 months)

### Tech Transcends 237

Associate Founder  
October 2021 - Present (10 months)  
Bambili, Cameroon

### Zeus Gang Official

Founder  
November 2020 - Present (1 year 9 months)  
Bamenda, Cameroon

I run Zeus gang affairs in promoting talent amongst the youths and bringing uniting them together to make a bright future

### Self Employed

Parabolic dish Technician  
2019 - Present (3 years)  
Bamenda, Cameroon

Installation of parabolic antens for all type of satellite decoders

### AFRITEC

## Intern

August 2021 - October 2021 (3 months)

Bamenda, Cameroon

Computer software developer

Web and security management

## FELJTECH Int

Project Intern

June 2021 - September 2021 (4 months)

Douala, Cameroon

front-end design web developer working on project UI and UX .

Also Wireframing with figma.

## AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (AFRIITECH)

Web Development Intern

July 2020 - August 2020 (2 months)

Bamenda, Cameroon

Web and development intern

---

## Education

University of Bamenda

1, Computer Engineering · (2019 - 2024)